

Parks Meeting Minutes

August 16, 2017

Marty called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m.

Members present: Marty Hura, Don Buchert, Lisa Zamecnik, Giles Seith

Motion to excuse Ashlee Hawkins by Don second by Lisa all yeas

Others Present: Mayor Clark Greg B., Josh Myers, Ben Cyvas

Motion to approve the July minutes by Don second by Giles all yeas

Dog Park

Greg B. introduced Josh and Ben from KSU from the Architecture and Environmental Design class.

Josh handed out a survey that he wanted us to look at and answer regarding what the Village wants to see happen with the dog park.

How many parking spaces do we want? **Marty answered 8 to 15 (one being handicapped)**

How many square feet do we want the enclosed area to be? **Don 16,000sq. Ft. more or less**


The plans from CT show a shelter do we need that? **Mayor- not to start, we would like to see 2 separate enclosed areas one for large and one for small dogs. A bull pen type area (with automatic closures) so the animals don't get loose as dog parents bring their pets in and out. Water for pets only, trash containers, a couple of benches in both areas and one porta potty on site. Plenty of signage with the rules and regulations (all R & R yet to be determined).**

Do we have a CAD file from CT. **We will check and get it to Josh and Ben.**

Ben and Josh will start putting some designs together for the dog park. Some ideas for promoting the dog park. They are attending the Dog Days of Summer on the 19th and will talk to people there to come up with ideas for fund raising. Mayor added that Buckeye Pipe will be making a donation once we get things in order, Marty has donated a roll of stockade fence. Paula said she may have some used fencing.

Plaque

Lisa is working on the plaque for the fireplace in the lodge for Dr. Knowlton and Merle Benner. She presented some examples and cost. Lisa and Marty are going to the lodge to measure the area it will be placed.

 Other business: Marty asked about keys for the electric boxes in the pavilions at the park. Mayor to check with Bruce.

Motion to adjourn at 7:50 by Giles second by Don all yeas